(-Requestor‘s Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ Pekur [ war [] maw

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

WA

300183604503

E. DENNARD

11RO



. Page 1 of i

Malave, Erin

From: Tim Gill [t_gill@smallbizpros.com)
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 1.40 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RBC INSURANCE SERVICES INC - Doc. P10000058024
e

To whom It may concern

The above referenced Corporation (RBC Insurance Services Inc) had its original incorporation filed less than two

weeks ago on July 13, 2010. Address included on filing was copied from another previous corporate filing owned
by same individual Robert Campbell. Address informaticn from this prior filing had not been updated, so incorrect
address was used for the new corporation.

Correct address for the new corporation should be

4542 SE 315t P| correct.
Ccala, Fl 34480

This address replaces the present incorrect address

5501 SE 341 St. incorrect
Ocala, FL 34471

The corrected address replaces both the Principal corporate address, as well as cerporate Mailing address. This
same addrass should also be the listed address for the registered agent, and the address for the only
Officer/Director listed for the corporation

Any fee to correct this initial incorporation address mix up should be charged to the same credit card which was
submitted when the initial incorparation was filed.

Your help in correcting this address mix will be appreciated.

Rab Campbell

Padgett Business Services
821 NE 36 Ter Ste 7
Ocala FL 34470-1033

Tel: (352) 624-2113

Fax: (352) 624-2384
email: t_gill@smallbizpros.com
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